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November 16, 2015 
 
 
Re:     16FB99984C, Provide Quality Check Samples (Drinking Water and Wastewater  

    Testing) 

 
 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
Quote.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Quote referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Felicia Brooks 

Procurement Officer  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original Quote 
documents as noted below: 
 

 Attached Question(s) submitted for clarification 
 

 The RFQ due date and time has been extended to November 19, 2015  
2:00 PM 

 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the Quote due date and time November 19, 2015, 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
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Attachment#1 
 

Question(s) submitted for Clarification 
 

Question #1:  May we get a copy of the current contract pricing? 

 
Answer:    Please provide your best competitive prices for the items out for bid. 
     You may review the bid tabulation for the last RFQ at www.fultoncountyga.gov  
     Select the bid opportunities link on the left and again in the first paragraph.   
     Once on the “View Bid Opportunities” page enter 13CT87524YA in  
     Project ID and click search at the bottom of the page. 

  
Question #2:  Will the contract be awarded to only one contractor? 

 
Answer:    Yes, the contract will be awarded to the lowest bidder. 

  
Question #3:  Can you explain/describe what is meant by PT KIT & QC  

  KIT in the column, "Unit of Issue" in pricing sheet? 

 
Answer:    The PT KITs are samples associated with a proficiency testing study;  

     whereas, QC Kits  are standards that can be used as daily laboratory  
     control samples. 

  
Question #4:  Are you looking for a company to supply proficiency testing or  

    are you looking for an environmental testing laboratory to  

    perform testing on the water and waste water samples?  
 
Answer:    We are looking for a company to supply proficiency testing and  

     supply standards that can be used as laboratory control samples. 
 

  
Question #5:  Who is the current contractor/company? 

 
Answer:   The current contractor/company is SIGMA-ALDRICH. 
   
 

http://www.fultoncountyga.gov/

